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MEMORANDUM 

To: House Committee on Financial Institutions and Pensions  

From: Office of Revisor of Statutes 

Date: February 15, 2023 

Subject: HB 2272 Establishing a KPERS working after retirement exemption for 

retirants employed by a community developmental disability organization in a 

licensed professional nurse, licensed practical nurse or direct support position. 

 
 House Bill No. 2272 establishes a KPERS working after retirement exemption for 

retirants who are employed as a licensed professional nurse, licensed practical nurse or in a direct 

support position of a KPERS affiliated community developmental disability organization. Under 

this exemption, when a CDDO hires a KPERS retirant no employer contribution would be 

required for such retirant. Working after retirement provisions relating to the waiting period 

before returning to work and no prearranged agreement for employment would still apply to 

these positions.  

 

 The bill also removes from statute previous working after retirement exceptions that 

expired January 1, 2018. 


